Etcher Shawn

From: Dalton, Patricia D-----

Sent: Friday, March 30,-------------------

To: Etcher Shawn; Fc-LMFS, QA (UNKNOWN)
Subject: RE: N61410 - Avid Flyer Mark IV

Good morning, Shawn-

Lockheed Martin Flight Services did not provide any services for the subject aircraft. IAD and MIV DUATS replied with no
services provided as well.

Regards-
Patti Daltonw

Lockheed Martin Quality Assurance
-t Office

From: Etcher Shawn === --= ====-coooo ce oo -
Sent: Thursday, Mar
To: Fc-LMFS, QA (UNKNOWN)

Cc: Dalton, Patricia D; Etcher Shawn

Subject: EXTERNAL: N61410 - Avid Flyer Mark IV

| am currently working an accident that took place on Monday March 26, 2012 in which the pilot was fatally injured.
Would you be so kind as to let me know if there is a flight plan for N61410 for that date and if he had received a weather
briefing.

Thanks for your help

Shawn Etcher

Air Safety Investigator

National Transportation Safety Board
45065 Riverside Parkway
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS
ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
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computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized
and may be unlawful.





